
           

SAPULPA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CITY HALL - 425 EAST DEWEY AVENUE

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 2ND FLOOR
7:00 P.M., MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2018

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor and City Council of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, will
meet in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on the 2nd day of April, 2018, in the Council Chambers,
Sapulpa City Hall,425 East Dewey Avenue, Sapulpa, Oklahoma, with the agenda for said meeting
as follows:
  
MEETING PROCEDURE: Comments from the public are welcome at two different times during
the course of the meeting.  A Sign in Sheet is located at the back of the room. Those wishing to
address the City Council are to sign in prior to the start of the meeting and identify the item(s) they
wish to address. Comments concerning items scheduled on the Agenda will be heard immediately
following the presentation by staff or petitioner. Comments concerning items not scheduled on the
Agenda will only be heard under the Public Comments section. The City Council will not act on
any matter discussed in the Public Comments section and will act on the Item on the Agenda after
all comments have been heard. 
 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name.
 

 - AGENDA -
           

1. CALL TO ORDER.   

 

2. INVOCATION.   

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.   

 

4. ROLL CALL.   

 

5. MINUTES.   

 

A. Consider approving the minutes of the March 19, 2018, regular city council meeting.
 

6. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS.   

 

A. A Proclamation declaring the month of April 2018 as Sapulpa Arts Month in the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

 

1 of 3 

  



           

7. CONSENT ITEMS: All matters under “Consent” are considered by the City
Council to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any City Council member
may, however, remove an item from consent by request.

  

 

A. Consider approving Claims in the amount of $169,470.15.
 

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS.   

 

9. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.   

 

10. ADMINISTRATION.   

 

A. Discussion and possible action regarding an Agreement with McGrath Consulting
Group, Inc to conduct a Fire Department Master Station Location Analysis for the City
of Sapulpa.

 

B. Discuss and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
amending the FY 2017-2018 Fire Cash Fund annual budget by increasing
appropriations by $9,890.00 to conduct a Fire Department Master Station Location
Analysis.

 

C. Discuss and consider action on a Resolution Authorizing participation in the OMAG
Recognition Program.

 

11. NEW BUSINESS.  (Items that were not known about at the time of posting the
agenda.)

  

 

12. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS FROM MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL, CITY
MANAGER, OR CITY ATTORNEY.

  

 

A. Sapulpa Main Street Profit & Loss Status Reports:

  1.  January through December 2017
  2.  January and February 2018

 

13. PUBLIC COMMENTS. The purpose of the Public Comments Section of the
Agenda is for members of the public to speak to the City Council on any subject not
scheduled on the Regular Agenda. City Council shall make no decision or action,
except to direct the City Manager to take action, or to schedule the matter for City
Council discussion at a later date. 

Please come to the podium when the Mayor calls your name and keep your
comments as brief as possible.

  

 

2 of 3 

  



           

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION.   

 

15. ADJOURNMENT.   

 

Posted this 29th day of March, 2018 at or before 5:00 p.m., at the Sapulpa City Hall, 425 East
Dewey, Sapulpa, Oklahoma.

Name:  Anna Jo Fife
Title:    Administrative Assistant

 

3 of 3 

  



 

   
City Council Regular 5.A.        
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted For:  Shirley Burzio, City Clerk 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant

SUBJECT:
Consider approving the minutes of the March 19, 2018, regular city council meeting.

Attachments
minutes.03-19-2018 city



D R A F T
CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS
Meeting of March 19, 2018

 

The City Council of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, met in regular session Monday, March 19, 2018,
at 7:00 o'clock P.M. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 425 East Dewey Avenue,
Sapulpa, Oklahoma.
 

 Present:   Reg Green, Mayor
Louis Martin, Jr., Vice-Mayor
John Anderson, Councilor
Marty Cummins, Councilor
Wes Galloway, Councilor
Craig Henderson, Councilor
Alan Jones, Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, Councilor
Charles Stephens, Councilor
Carla Stinnett, Councilor

Staff Present: Joan Riley, City Manager; Rick Rumsey, Assistant City Manager; Pam
Vann, City Treasurer; David Widdoes, City Attorney; Shirley Burzio, City Clerk; David
Taylor, Fire Chief; Chief Mike Haefner, Police Chief; Nikki White, Urban Development
Director; Robert Petitt, Water Treatment Superintendent
 

               

1. INVOCATION.

The invocation was given by Rev. Tim Dotson.
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

Mayor Reg Green led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

3. MINUTES AND CONSENT ITEMS.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Charles Stephens, to approve the following items of business:

 

A. Approve the minutes of the March 5, 2018, regular city council meeting;   

 

B. Approve claims in the amount of $576,058.74.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0. 

  

Sapulpa City Council March 19, 2018                                         Page 1 

  



 

4. APPOINTMENTS, AWARDS, PRESENTATIONS, AND
PROCLAMATIONS.

 

A. Police Chief Mike Haefner administered the Oath of Office to Sapulpa
Police Officers Jennifer Williams, Cody Poe, Jacob Patton, Skylar Vaughan
and Cady Byrnes.

  

 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS.
 

A. A public hearing to receive public input and recommendations on
community needs for the City of Sapulpa as a member of the Tulsa County
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Urban County was held. 

There were no written or oral comments presented to the board from any
citizen.

  

 

6. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT.

Motion was made by Councilor John Anderson, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the following two items of business:

 

A. Approve the application requesting 2018 Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) Assistance from the Tulsa County Urban County Program
for $130,995.00 for the Downtown Stormwater Project;

  

 

B. Approve the adoption of a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma,
requesting 2018 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Assistance
from the Tulsa County Urban County Program for $130,995.00 for the
Downtown Stormwater Project.  (Resolution No. 4523)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0. 

  

 

C. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Marty Cummins, to approve the adoption of an Ordinance of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the Sapulpa City Zoning Code Part 12,
Chapter 4, Residential District Provisions, Section 12-430.1, Table 3, by
providing conditions to allow administrative approval of minor variances to
Bulk and area requirements for platted lots in the RS-3 District; providing
for repealer; providing for severability; and declaring an emergency.
(Ordinance No. 2789)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0. 

  

Sapulpa City Council March 19, 2018                                         Page 2 

  



Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Marty Cummins, to approve the passage and adoption of the emergency
clause. 

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

 

D. Motion was made by Councilor Marty Cummins, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the adoption of an ordinance amending the zoning
ordinance of the City of Sapulpa; changing the zone and district of land
located at 1740 East Dewey Avenue, City of Sapulpa, Creek County, State
of Oklahoma, from AG (Agriculture) to RS-3 (Residential Single Family
High Density District), per SAZ-945; and directing the City Clerk to show
each change upon the Official Zoning Map; repealing all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith;  providing for severability; and
declaring an emergency.  (Ordinance No. 2790)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Marty Cummins, to approve the passage and adoption of the emergency
clause.

ROLL CALL:   AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

E. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the SUP-015, application for a Specific Use
Permit, to Marty and Debra Rivers, dba Hobson Street Motors, to allow
indoor new or used automobile sales at 106 East Hobson Avenue with the
following conditions:  No outdoor storage/display of vehicles;  No parking
on the sidewalk;  Any signage or alterations to the exterior must go to the
Historic Preservation Committee for approval prior to any work being
conducted;  All exterior signs and lighting must be in working order;
Specific Use Permit is limited to the existing owner and terminates upon
any transfer of ownership or occupancy of the property.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens.  NAY-None.  ABSENT - Carla Stinnett.   Motion carried 9-0. 

  

 

F. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor   

Sapulpa City Council March 19, 2018                                         Page 3 

  



F. Motion was made by Councilor Hugo Naifeh, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve SUP-016, application for a Specific Use Permit, to
Cheryl Jackson, Jackson Family Revocable Trust to allow an Air BnB (Bed
and Breakfast) at 1003 East Lee Avenue with the following
conditions:  Signage must comply with Chapter 4, Section 420.2.7 of the
Zoning Code: "One identification sign shall be permitted for each home
occupation advertising its use;  the sign shall be affixed to the principle
building or customary accessory building and shall not exceed six (6)
square feet of surface area. No illumination of any type shall be permitted." 
Parking shall be on a dust free, all weather surface, and off the
street.  Specific Use Permit is limited to the existing owner and terminates
upon any transfer of ownership or occupancy of the property.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None. Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

7. ADMINISTRATION.
 

A. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, to approve declaring items located at the police department
as surplus property, and authorizing staff to sell those items on the Renee
Bates auction site or otherwise lawfully dispose of same.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

B. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor John
Anderson, to approve the adoption of a Resolution from the Creek County
Sheriff's Office allowing Officer Ryan Matthias permission to work as a
Reserve for the Sapulpa Police Department.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

C. Motion was made by Vice-Mayor Louis Martin, seconded by Councilor
Hugo Naifeh, to approve the adoption of an Ordinance of the City of
Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending the Sapulpa City Code, Part 9, Licensing
and Business Regulations, Section 9-101 and Section 9-109, by Specifying
Authorization  for receipt and delivery of transport gas as licensed activity;
providing for an effective date; repealing all ordinances or parts of
ordinances in conflict with this ordinance;  providing that if any part or parts
of this ordinance are held invalid or ineffective, the remaining portions shall
not be affected; and declaring an emergency.  (Ordinance No. 2791)

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

Sapulpa City Council March 19, 2018                                         Page 4 

  



Motion was made by Councilor Marty Cummins, seconded by Vice-Mayor
Louis Martin, to approve the passage and adoption of the emergency
clause.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

Motion was made by Councilor Craig Henderson, seconded by Councilor
Marty Cummins, to approve the following two items of business:

 

D. Approve the renewal of the City of Sapulpa Employee Dental Insurance
with Delta Dental Plan of Oklahoma;

  

 

E. Approve the renewal of the City of Sapulpa Employee Health Insurance
with Community Care Company.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 9-0.

  

 

F. Approve Change Order No. 1 to the agreement with Houchin Electric Co.,
Inc., for electrical renovations at the water pump station in the amount of
$15,156.00.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

  

 

G. Motion was made by Councilor Charles Stephens, seconded by Councilor
Carla Stinnett, to table consideration of a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma, amending the FY 2017-2018 Fire Cash Fund annual budget by
increasing appropriations by $9,890.00 to conduct a Fire Department
Master Station Location Analysis.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Wes Galloway, Craig Henderson, Alan
Jones, Charles Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-Marty Cummins, Reg
Green, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh.  Motion carried 6-4.

  

 

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Jessica Keeley questioned the council on the breeding of dogs.  Ms.
Keeley was requested to discuss her concerns with staff.

William Dearlane spoke about the entryway to 49th West Avenue.  Mr.
Dearlane was directed to speak with staff.  

 

13. ADJOURNMENT.

Sapulpa City Council March 19, 2018                                         Page 5 

  



13. ADJOURNMENT.

There being no further business, motion was made by Councilor Charles
Stephens, seconded by Councilor Wes Galloway, to adjourn the meeting.

ROLL CALL:  AYE-John Anderson, Marty Cummins, Wes Galloway, Reg
Green, Craig Henderson, Alan Jones, Louis Martin, Hugo Naifeh, Charles
Stephens, Carla Stinnett.  NAY-None.  Motion carried 10-0.

 

  ______________________________
Mayor

Attest:

________________________________________
City Clerk

  

Sapulpa City Council March 19, 2018                                         Page 6 

  



 

   
    Presentations & Proclamations    6.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted For:  Reg Green, Mayor, City of Sapulpa 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant

SUBJECT:
A Proclamation declaring the month of April 2018 as Sapulpa Arts Month in the City of Sapulpa,
Oklahoma.

Attachments
Proclamation





 

   
    Consent Agenda    7.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Amber Fisher, Accounts Payable Clerk

SUBJECT:
Consider approving Claims in the amount of $169,470.15.

Attachments
Claims List 4-2-18



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   1

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122925    99-10159   LAWRENCE COUNTY NEWSPAPERS,PUBLISH ORDINANCE #2791     3/2018   16646                       230.85

122803    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONS5 NAME PLATES               3/2018   0140824-001                  14.75

122814    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSOFFICE CHAIR STATION #3     3/2018   0141746-001                 169.99

122684    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      8 TIRES                     3/2018   3025001                     990.08

122249    99-10315   CINTAS CORPORATION NO.2    MEDICAL SUPPLIES            3/2018   5010237255                  197.42

122811    99-10325   CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATIONADULT DEFIB PADS            3/2018   7314711                     163.20

122812    99-10325   CARDIAC SCIENCE CORPORATIONDEFIB PADS FOR NEW AED      3/2018   7315162                     220.80

122661    99-10351   THE BOYD GROUP (US) INC    VEHICLE REPAIR              3/2018   5010311044                1,503.48

121111    99-10377   GREEN COUNTRY SHREDDING & R32 GAL CONTAINERS           3/2018   42865                        30.00

122686    99-10388   PRECISION DELTA CORP       1000 ROUNDS OF AMMO         3/2018   11334                       185.00

122236    99-10488   ADMIRAL EXPRESS LLC        MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   1941145-0                    65.98

121386    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MONTHLY COMPUTER MAINT      3/2018   3008626                   2,250.00

122601    99-213     OKLAHOMA FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC ANN OFCA CONFERENCE         3/2018   5064                        800.00

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642            5,408.20

120441    99-30      SAPULPA EXTERMINATING      ANN SPRAY-CITY HALL/ANNEX   3/2018   21691                       137.50

122232    99-3113    FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCIATION OFMAO SPRING CONFERENCE      3/2018   #1 3/10/18                   70.00

122807    99-3128    CASCO INDUSTRIES, INC.     BOOTS                       3/2018   192584                      363.00

122237    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC PARTS FOR VEHICLES     3/2018   153-493743                  219.11

120705    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    ONLINE CREDIT CARD FEES     3/2018   025-217755                  125.00

122638    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    PAYROLL/PERSONNEL MAINT     3/2018   025-217261                3,296.20

120148    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC BLDG MAINT ITEMS       3/2018   028592 2/28/18               14.96

120150    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        3/2018   019366 2/19/18               26.35

121600    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC SUPPLIES FOR MAINT     3/2018   013015A 3/13/18              25.94

121847    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   023391 2/23/18               24.52

122171    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC SUPPLIES               3/2018   007395 3/7/18                37.40

122301    99-39      WAL-MART                   COPY PAPER                  3/2018   009760 3/9/18                69.22

122358    99-39      WAL-MART                   PAINT FOR RANGE             3/2018   020167 2/20/18               58.48

122615    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   006945 3/6/18                28.26

122332    99-3977    RANDY ARNOLD               MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   3/8/18 122332                12.00

120646    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 SHREDDING PICK UP           3/2018   18347                        20.00

121405    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 CLEAN UP TRASH/LEAVES       3/2018   18346                        40.00

122366    99-4307    LAW ENFORCEMENT SYSTEMS    CITATION BOOKS              3/2018   202048                      536.00

121140    99-4677    OKLAHOMA FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMTECHNICAL WORKSHOP          3/2018   2209                         75.00

122620    99-4750    UNITED ENGINES, LLC        REPLACE FAN HUB ASSEMBLY    3/2018   4086622                   2,784.78

121961    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      FILE FOLDER/TIME CLOCK      3/2018   994433509001                 27.49

122801    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      PERCH CHAIR                 3/2018   114034977001                119.99

122678    99-5391    ANIMAL CARE EQUIP & SERVICEMISC SUPPLIES               3/2018   60220                       212.06

122664    99-6001    CUMMINS SO. PLAINS, LTD    REPAIRS TO GENERATOR        3/2018   027-56854                   863.36

122685    99-6001    CUMMINS SO. PLAINS, LTD    REPLACE WATER PUMP          3/2018   027-56929                   302.40

122806    99-6001    CUMMINS SO. PLAINS, LTD    BATTERY & BLOCK HEATER      3/2018   027-56825                 1,216.32

122682    99-6343    SELLERS, PETE              ITEM REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   3/14/18 122682                8.67

121110    99-6457    CRAWFORD & ASSOCIATES, PC  CONSULT/ADVISORY SRVCS      3/2018   11367                     4,147.50

122810    99-6628    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       2 BATTERY BACKUPS           3/2018   MBB7254                     152.76

122603    99-7279    TAYLOR, DAVID              MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   4/4-6/18 122603              45.00

122604    99-7284    PENNINGTON,BRETT           MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   4/4-6/18 122604              45.00

121969    99-7719    MID-WEST PRINTING COMPANY  CITY ENVELOPES              3/2018   54033                       150.00

120156    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   8136582                       8.62

121848    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      MISC PARTS/SUPPLIES         3/2018   8136470                      33.27

122239    99-8016    NORTHERN SAFETY COMPANY  INSAFETY HOODS                3/2018   902862697                   199.59

122610    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  UNIFORM SHIRTS-J COMBS      3/2018   782291                      724.48



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   2

FUND: 10 - GENERAL FUND                                                                                             SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122622    99-8074    SPECIAL OPS UNIFORMS, INC  UPDATE UNIFORMS             3/2018   782292                      151.98

122138    99-8103    CONCEPT SEATING            S/H FOR WARRANTY            3/2018   94715                        50.00

121105    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.ENGINEER REVIEW-MISC PROJ   3/2018   5373                        941.25

122544    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    REAR BRAKE PADS-PATROL CA   3/2018   106-5039                    129.28

122546    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    COOLAND HOSE/ANTIFREEZE     3/2018   106-5097                     50.10

122605    99-9072    VICKREY JAMES              MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   4/4-6/18 122605              45.00

121642    99-9398    THE UPS STORE #3965        SHIPPING FEE FOR RADARS     3/2018   5520 3/22/18                 11.21

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                 10,831.09

120019    99-9859    VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LMOBILE BROADBAND PLAN       3/2018   9803217218                   40.01

122606    99-9876    WOOD, JOSH MARK            MEAL REIMBURSEMENT          3/2018   4/4-6/18 122606              45.00

122809    99-99      W W GRAINGER, INC          EMS SUPPLIES                3/2018   9725935192                  147.76

122658    99-9975    SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC dWINDOW REPAIR               3/2018   06508-539555                287.89

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               41,180.55

FUND: 20 - SMA-AUTHORITY FUND                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

121736    99-10074   CONTROL SYSTEM SOLUTIONS LLREPAIR LIFT STATION ALARM   3/2018   18004                       345.00

122751    99-10074   CONTROL SYSTEM SOLUTIONS LLCOMMUNICATIONS-POLSON LIF   3/2018   18003                     2,108.00

121386    99-10547   BEASLEY TECHNOLOGY INC     MONTHLY COMPUTER MAINT      3/2018   3008626                   2,250.00

121046    99-10558   TECHNICAL PROGRAMMING SERVIPAYMENT FOR BILLING         3/2018   101013                    2,455.63

120233    99-1575    FIZZ-O WATER CO., INC.     WATER FOR LAB TESTING       3/2018   1165283                      49.65

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642           30,544.94

120441    99-30      SAPULPA EXTERMINATING      ANN SPRAY-CITY HALL/ANNEX   3/2018   21691                       137.50

121732    99-3437    ADVANCE ELECTRICAL SERVICESTROUBLESHOOT PROBLEMS       3/2018   16881                     1,418.70

122541    99-346     THOMPSON DIESEL INC        REBUILD INJECTION PUMP      3/2018   203679                      769.52

119369    99-3593    CITY OF TULSA              METER CONNECT FEE-POLSON    3/2018   107001042 3/8/18            600.09

120705    99-3822    TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC    ONLINE CREDIT CARD FEES     3/2018   025-217755                  301.00

121045    99-39      WAL-MART                   OFFICE SUPPLIES             3/2018   012441 3/12/18              148.84

121405    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 CLEAN UP TRASH/LEAVES       3/2018   18346                        40.00

121731    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.IN HOUSE TESTING            3/2018   SU27936                     435.22

121742    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.REPLACE LAB OVEN            3/2018   SU27966                   2,458.83

122462    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.OPEDS MARCH                 3/2018   AC07082                     335.00

122463    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.TOC - MARCH                 3/2018   AC07084                      63.00

122464    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.LTZ - MARCH                 3/2018   AC14046                     400.00

122473    99-4112    ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL INC.FEB TOC                     3/2018   AB23058                      63.00

120289    99-5493    AQUARIUS ENTERPRISES INCORPDI BOTTLE RENTAL            3/2018   244784                       13.00

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241464694                   86.46

122926    99-6671    SAPULPA AREA CHAMBER OF COMCONTRACT-PRIDE IN SAPULPA   3/2018   JULY 17-MAR 2018         22,500.00

120711    99-7821    CREEK COUNTY RURAL WATER #2WATER                       3/2018   2084 1/31-2/26/18            85.50

122545    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    BATTERY FOR CHEVY           3/2018   106-5088                     96.00

120318    99-9202    AT&T                       DEDICATED PHONE-SKIATOOK    3/2018   9182462544 3/15/18           56.15

120485    99-9207    S2 ENGINEERING SERVICES, PLENGINEERING CONTRACT        3/2018   06-554                    5,000.00

119368    99-9393    AIRLINK INTERNET SVCS      CAMERA NETWORK FEE          3/2018   65067                       599.80

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                    958.65

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               74,319.48

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642              153.86

117467    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    MISC AUTO/EQUIP PARTS       3/2018   153-495215                    6.29



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   3

FUND: 29 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT                                                                                    SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122433    99-4382    A & N TRAILER PARTS INC    BEARINGS & SEALS            3/2018   301641                       45.16

100868E   99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.N 8TH DRAINAGE DESIGN       3/2018   5374                        440.00

121414    99-8493    MESHEK & ASSOCIATES, P.L.C.ON-CALL REVIEW/EMER SRVCS   3/2018   5376                        660.00

114691R   99-9525    HARLAN YOCHAM II           RELOCATE/PAVE/DRAINAGE      3/2018   FINAL 3/29/18            20,000.00

120782A   99-9738    JACQUELYN BROOKE KONONCHUK SERVICE AGREEMENT           3/2018   MAR-18                    4,614.00

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                    184.88

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               26,104.19

FUND: 30 - STREET & ALLEY                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

119696    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           REPLACE LIGHT BULBS         3/2018   33904798-00                 396.75

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642              497.24

122498    99-5120    T & W TIRE                 REPAIR TIRE                 3/2018   5967594                     147.50

121961    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      FILE FOLDER/TIME CLOCK      3/2018   994433906001                223.99

122641    99-9572    YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY CO OFREPAIR JD EQUIPMENT         3/2018   310801                      377.96

122827    99-9572    YELLOWHOUSE MACHINERY CO OFREPAIR EXCAVATOR            3/2018   319527                    3,030.71

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                  1,980.29

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                6,654.44

FUND: 31 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

122559    99-10410   AUTOLIFT EQUIPMENT LLC     WIDEN LIFT                  3/2018   52272                       294.98

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642              265.56

121525    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    VEHICLE REPAIRS             3/2018   153-495021                   62.60

122547    99-3707    O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC    OIL/FILTERS                 3/2018   153-495213                   27.92

122557    99-39      WAL-MART                   TOILET PAPER/GLOVES         3/2018   002782 3/2/18                26.21

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241464691                   13.28

122548    99-8247    JIM NORTON TOYOTA, INC.    COOLANT CONTROL VALVE       3/2018   768356TOR                    70.28

122556    99-8374    TRIKNTRUX                  15" STROBE-TRACTOR          3/2018   15786                       100.00

122562    99-8717    P & K EQUIPMENT            OIL/FILTERS/FLUIDS          3/2018   2780389                     692.01

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                    334.14

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,886.98

FUND: 32 - HUNTING & FISHING                                                                                        SUMMARY REPORT

120710    99-10516   HINSCH MARY                COMMISSION SALES            3/2018   121892                      134.50

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642            1,288.43

120768    99-8762    AT&T                       INTERNET SERVICE            3/2018   157257122 3/7/18             60.74

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                1,483.67

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

122295    99-10428   JEFF MCCRACKEN dba MCCRACKESHAMPOO CARPETS             3/2018   330444                      100.00

121866    99-10478   DAVID BLAKE NOWLAND DT NOW FERTILIZERS FOR GREENS      3/2018   8014                      1,489.00

122291    99-175     STANDARD DISTRIBUTING INC  RESTOCK FOR GRILL           3/2018   323026                       91.03

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642              812.22

122727    99-2926    APAC CENTRAL, INC          CRUSHER RUN                 3/2018   7001073732                  501.16

122278    99-3794    BOTTLING GROUP, LLC        RESTOCK GRILL               3/2018   48016711 3/13/18            521.55

121765    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC ITEMS FOR CONCESSION   3/2018   015381 2/15/18              122.66

122284    99-39      WAL-MART                   MISC GRILL SUPPLIES         3/2018   027190 2/27/18              109.69



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   4

FUND: 33 - GOLF COURSE                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122290    99-4686    ANHEUSER BUSCH SALES-OKLAHOBEER TO RESTOCK GRILL       3/2018   133656                      253.30

122729    99-5278    R & R PRODUCTS, INC.       MARKERS FOR GREENS          3/2018   CD2208032                 1,833.45

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241464696                   15.06

120517    99-8108    AT&T ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIMONTHLY PAYMENTS            3/2018   1300020635 3/13/18           33.00

122292    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLGRILL RESTOCK               3/2018   126342936                 1,269.51

122293    99-8442    SYSCO FOODS SERVICES OF OKLGRILL RESTOCK SUPPLIES      3/2018   126359483                   332.66

122285    99-8473    CALLAWAY GOLF SALES COMPANYSPRING ORDER                3/2018   928825360                 1,204.44

122288    99-8850    TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY, IMISC SUPPLIES-SPRING ORDE   3/2018   33062595                    573.66

121870    99-9734    TERRY SISCO dba SISCO TURF AERIFICATION OF GREENS      3/2018   507436                    2,250.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               11,512.39

FUND: 34 - LIBRARY                                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

120104    99-10095   RICOH USA, INC             WARRANTY SPEC PRINTER       3/2018   5052873674                  238.94

122410    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSMISC OFFICE SUPPLIES        3/2018   0140362-001                 494.60

122415    99-10638   JFJ DISC REPAIR INC        REPLACE DVD BURN MACHINE    3/2018   0193215-IN                  174.99

122402    99-1589    DEMCO, INC.                LIBRARY SUPPLIES            3/2018   6311005                   1,346.91

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642            1,185.94

120123    99-4047    SHOW, INC.                 RECYCLING                   3/2018   18332                        30.00

121343    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      BENCH FOR SITTING AREA      3/2018   8136554                      89.99

121724    99-9890    EMPIRE PAPER CO            MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   0397577                      23.36

122422    99-9890    EMPIRE PAPER CO            MISC JANITORIAL SUPPLIES    3/2018   0398874                     279.24

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,863.97

FUND: 35 - PARKS & RECREATION                                                                                       SUMMARY REPORT

122778    99-10065   KUBOTA OF NORTHWEST ARKANSAMOWER BLADES                3/2018   P15424                      684.63

122500    99-10086   SWANK MOTION PICTURES, INC MOVIES IN THE PARK          3/2018   DB 2482332                  265.00

122782    99-10160   MERRIFIELD OFFICE SOLUTIONSEAR PROTECTION F/MOWING     3/2018   0141997-001                 219.96

122523    99-10225   CARLTON E CLINE            CUT/REMOVE TREES            3/2018   1376                      1,695.00

122777    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      TIRES                       3/2018   3024736                      67.40

122517    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           FILTERS/BULBS-BTW           3/2018   33851846-00                 188.24

122781    99-141     LOCKE SUPPLY CO.           REPLACE BROKEN FIXTURES     3/2018   33851869-00                 411.94

122951    99-2217    DAYS DISCOUNT LUMBER INC   WOOD FOR REPAIRS            3/2018   31632                       103.96

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642            4,426.48

122188    99-39      WAL-MART                   CANDY FOR EASTER            3/2018   007948 3/7/18               531.64

122189    99-39      WAL-MART                   PRIZES FOR EASTER HUNT      3/2018   013699 3/13/18              454.42

122515    99-39      WAL-MART                   SUPPLIES FOR CONCESSION     3/2018   027643 2/27/18              303.40

121104    99-4700    COX COMMUNICATIONS         CABLE-SENIOR & REC CENTER   3/2018   065575601 3/21/18            14.23

121961    99-5388    OFFICE DEPOT 25022426      FILE FOLDER/TIME CLOCK      3/2018   994433906001                104.12

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241464695                   11.52

122518    99-7868    WESTLAKE HARDWARE INC      GRINDER/SKILL SAW           3/2018   8136510                     219.97

122776    99-8717    P & K EQUIPMENT            MOWER BLADES                3/2018   2773282                     281.52

121912    99-8884    CHILD'S PLAY, INC          REPLACE SHADE CANOPY        3/2018   2018-2001                 1,450.00

122783    99-9173    ALL MAINTENANCE SUPPLY, INCMOP HEADS                   3/2018   65853-01                     16.88

120552    99-9595    CAMPBELL WENDY             DATA ENTRY-TRACKING PROGR   3/2018   3/1-3/15/18 120552          345.00

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                    220.77

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               12,016.08



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   5

FUND: 36 - SWIMMING POOL                                                                                            SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122775    99-10197   AMANDA HOWARD              LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES        3/2018   3/27/18 122775              300.00

122508    99-10218   TA TICKET PRINTING, LLC    FLUME SIDE WRISTBANDS       3/2018   4910                        103.88

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642              229.33

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  633.21

FUND: 40 - FIRE CASH                                                                                                SUMMARY REPORT

121998    99-10605   TACTICAL RESCUE SERVICES, LMISC EQUIPMENT              3/2018   1144                     23,411.10

122245    99-10630   RAM'D AIR GEAR DRYER, INC  TOUCH SCREEN DRYER          3/2018   2018-0924                 7,855.12

122621    99-7416    PUSH PEDAL PULL, INC.      CONCEPT INDOOR ROWER GYM    3/2018   218938                    3,522.00

121975    99-8457    AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, PARTS-EXHAUST SYSTEMS       3/2018   31900                    15,774.86

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               50,563.08

FUND: 41 - POLICE CASH                                                                                              SUMMARY REPORT

122666    99-10388   PRECISION DELTA CORP       AMMO                        3/2018   11215                       500.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                  500.00

FUND: 42 - FED.SIEZED & FORFIETURE                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

121875    99-9744    VISUAL FORCE INC.          EMER EQUIP FOR SOT VEHICL   3/2018   4747                      8,486.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                8,486.00

FUND: 44 - MAJOR THOROFARE                                                                                          SUMMARY REPORT

120445    99-2507    SIGNALTEK, INC             ANN MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT   3/2018   14021                       650.00

120452    99-2507    SIGNALTEK, INC             TRAFFIC LIGHT REPAIRS       3/2018   14022                       913.55

121552    99-2507    SIGNALTEK, INC             TRAFFIC BULBS               3/2018   14032                       251.37

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642            1,586.55

119688    99-8909    DUNHAM'S ASPHALT SERVICE, IASPHALT FOR PATCHING        3/2018   248926                      409.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,810.97

FUND: 46 - WATER & SEWER SALES TAX                                                                                  SUMMARY REPORT

119768    99-10094   JUAN LOZANO                OIL CHANGES                 3/2018   34282                        45.99

122714    99-10252   CECIL COX ENTERPRISES      TIRES FOR VAC TRUCK         3/2018   3024396                     690.92

122705    99-10560   CORE & MAIN LP             VARIOUS SUPPLIES FOR JOBS   3/2018   I514052                     387.00

122577    99-265     RABY PLUMBING, INC.        CAMERA PRIVATE LINE-LEAK    3/2018   20070                       125.00

122642    99-28      OG&E                       MARCH 2018 ELEC CHARGES     3/2018   3/22/18 122642              504.80

122711    99-39      WAL-MART                   HAND SANITIZERS             3/2018   009977 3/9/18                28.24

122718    99-4588    GARY HARRIS                REPAIR CAMERA VAN           3/2018   7971                        344.75

120449    99-6528    UNIFIRST HOLDINGS, INC.    YEARLY UNIFORM LEASE        3/2018   8241464697                   10.64

121795    99-7080    TULSA GRASS & SOD FARMS, INSOD FOR YARD REPAIRS        3/2018   0106336-IN                  110.00

122542    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    OIL AND FREEON-VAC TRUCK    3/2018   106-4854                     79.16

122543    99-8539    CROW BURLLNGAME COMPANY    BRAKE DRUMS-VAC TRUCK       3/2018   106-4933                    302.00

122709    99-9279    WESLEY HEFLEY              REPAIR OF ICE MACHINE       3/2018   35440                       190.00

121171    99-9836    WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVFUEL & OIL                  3/2018   53608343                  1,780.79

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                4,599.29



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   6

FUND: 48 - WATER RESOURCE                                                                                           SUMMARY REPORT

P.O.#     VENDOR #   NAME                       SUMMARY DESCRIPTION        DATE      INVOICE                    AMOUNT

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

122701    99-5284    OKLAHOMA CONTRACTORS SUPPLY2" METER WITH READERS       3/2018   0347392-IN                3,202.50

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:                3,202.50

FUND: 65 - STREET IMP.SALES TAX                                                                                     SUMMARY REPORT

119698A   99-2926    APAC CENTRAL, INC          ASPHALT-N 10TH STREET       3/2018   7001073472               13,021.31

119697    99-6680    VANCE BROTHERS, INC.       500 GAL SS #1-N 10TH        3/2018   IP 26084                    627.00

111311R   99-7633    TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTREPLACE LIGHT-DEWEY AVE     3/2018   11662                     5,158.00

111312R   99-7633    TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONSULTUPGRADE LIGHT-TAFT/HICKOR   3/2018   11663                     4,870.00

                                                                                    FUND TOTAL:               23,676.31

                                                                                    GRAND TOTAL:             274,493.11



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   7

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

 

                               3/2018  10  502-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          75.00

                               3/2018  10  508-221          FUEL AND OIL                             39.21

                               3/2018  10  508-331          UTILITIES                               216.86

                               3/2018  10  509-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          92.99

                               3/2018  10  509-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 4,147.50

                               3/2018  10  509-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 3,296.20

                               3/2018  10  510-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   125.00

                               3/2018  10  511-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          26.35

                               3/2018  10  511-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     127.38

                               3/2018  10  511-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                     37.40

                               3/2018  10  511-214E         EMS SUPPLIES                            729.18

                               3/2018  10  511-221          FUEL AND OIL                          3,118.51

                               3/2018  10  511-241          SAFETY EQUIPMENT                        577.34

                               3/2018  10  511-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           289.98

                               3/2018  10  511-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                   1,050.00

                               3/2018  10  511-314          UNIFORMS                                876.46

                               3/2018  10  511-331          UTILITIES                             2,121.53

                               3/2018  10  511-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   786.86

                               3/2018  10  511-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  3,003.89

                               3/2018  10  511-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS & FIXTURE                48.23

                               3/2018  10  512-202          POSTAGE                                  11.21

                               3/2018  10  512-214          OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES                  1,185.51

                               3/2018  10  512-221          FUEL AND OIL                          7,480.13

                               3/2018  10  512-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      12.00

                               3/2018  10  512-331          UTILITIES                             1,662.17

                               3/2018  10  512-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           40.01

                               3/2018  10  512-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   910.56

                               3/2018  10  512-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                  2,960.83

                               3/2018  10  513-221          FUEL & OIL                              105.34

                               3/2018  10  513-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           212.06

                               3/2018  10  513-313          PRINTING                                536.00

                               3/2018  10  513-331          UTILITIES                               260.41

                               3/2018  10  514-331          UTILITIES                               338.26

                               3/2018  10  515-221          FUEL AND OIL                             47.67

                               3/2018  10  515-301          TRAINING AND TRAVEL                      75.00

                               3/2018  10  515-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   941.25

                               3/2018  10  517-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                          78.72

                               3/2018  10  517-221          FUEL AND OIL                             40.23

                               3/2018  10  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,290.00

                               3/2018  10  590-312          ADVERTISING                             230.85

                               3/2018  10  590-315          FEES & OTHER CHARGES                     30.00

                               3/2018  10  590-331          UTILITIES                               808.97

                               3/2018  10  590-353          MAINT-BUILDING & FIXTURES               137.50      41,180.55

 

                               3/2018  20  523-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         148.84



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   8

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               3/2018  20  523-221          FUEL AND OIL                            521.33

                               3/2018  20  523-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,455.63

                               3/2018  20  523-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         21.14

                               3/2018  20  523-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   301.00

                               3/2018  20  523-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                     96.00

                               3/2018  20  524-221          FUEL & OIL                               48.19

                               3/2018  20  524-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                   861.00

                               3/2018  20  524-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         31.92

                               3/2018  20  524-315B         FEES & OTHR CHGS-SKIATOOK                56.15

                               3/2018  20  524-322          WATER PURCHASE                          600.09

                               3/2018  20  524-331          UTILITIES                             9,508.62

                               3/2018  20  524-332          COMMUNICATIONS                          599.80

                               3/2018  20  524-341          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT                      13.00

                               3/2018  20  525-214-.01      OPERATING SUPPLIES-LAB                  484.87

                               3/2018  20  525-221          FUEL & OIL                              389.13

                               3/2018  20  525-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS         2,458.83

                               3/2018  20  525-311          PROFESSIONAL SERVICES                 2,108.00

                               3/2018  20  525-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         33.40

                               3/2018  20  525-331          UTILITIES                            20,312.85

                               3/2018  20  525-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   769.52

                               3/2018  20  525-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                1,763.70

                               3/2018  20  527-391          CONTINGENCY - 2% OF REFUSE           22,500.00

                               3/2018  20  528-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        5,000.00

                               3/2018  20  590-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        2,290.00

                               3/2018  20  590-331          UTILITIES                               808.97

                               3/2018  20  590-353          BUILDING MAINTENANCE                    137.50      74,319.48

 

                               3/2018  29  529-141          CONTRACT LABOR                        4,614.00

                               3/2018  29  529-221          FUEL & OIL                              184.88

                               3/2018  29  529-311          PROFESSIONAL SVCS-ENGINEERING           660.00

                               3/2018  29  529-311A         PROF SERVICES (DESIGN)                  440.00

                               3/2018  29  529-331          UTILITIES                               153.86

                               3/2018  29  529-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                    45.16

                               3/2018  29  529-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                      6.29

                               3/2018  29  529-405B         FACILITIES-CONTRACT                  20,000.00      26,104.19

 

                               3/2018  30  530-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         223.99

                               3/2018  30  530-221          FUEL & OIL                            1,980.29

                               3/2018  30  530-331          UTILITIES                               497.24

                               3/2018  30  530-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 3,952.92       6,654.44

 

                               3/2018  31  531-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      26.21

                               3/2018  31  531-221          FUEL & OIL                              334.14

                               3/2018  31  531-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         13.28

                               3/2018  31  531-331          UTILITIES                               265.56



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:   9

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

 

                               3/2018  31  531-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,086.99

                               3/2018  31  531-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    160.80       1,886.98

 

                               3/2018  32  532-142          PERMIT SALES COMMISSION                 134.50

                               3/2018  32  532-331          UTILITIES                             1,288.43

                               3/2018  32  532-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           60.74       1,483.67

 

                               3/2018  33  533-212          CHEMICALS                             1,489.00

                               3/2018  33  533-213          CONCESSION SUPPLY                     2,800.40

                               3/2018  33  533-215          PRO SHOP SUPPLIES                     1,778.10

                               3/2018  33  533-312          ADVERTISING                              33.00

                               3/2018  33  533-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         15.06

                               3/2018  33  533-331          UTILITIES                               812.22

                               3/2018  33  533-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                4,584.61      11,512.39

 

                               3/2018  34  534-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                       1,841.51

                               3/2018  34  534-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                     302.60

                               3/2018  34  534-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS            89.99

                               3/2018  34  534-302          DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS                  238.94

                               3/2018  34  534-331          UTILITIES                             1,185.94

                               3/2018  34  534-353          MAINT/BUILDINGS                          30.00

                               3/2018  34  534-401A         EQUIPMENT-STATE AID GRANT               174.99       3,863.97

 

                               3/2018  35  535-141          CONTRACT LABOR                          345.00

                               3/2018  35  535-201          OFFICE SUPPLIES                         104.12

                               3/2018  35  535-211          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                      16.88

                               3/2018  35  535-213          CONCESSION SUPPLIES                     303.40

                               3/2018  35  535-221          FUEL AND OIL                            220.77

                               3/2018  35  535-231          MINOR TOOLS                             219.97

                               3/2018  35  535-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                         219.96

                               3/2018  35  535-243          RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES                 1,251.06

                               3/2018  35  535-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         11.52

                               3/2018  35  535-331          UTILITIES                             4,426.48

                               3/2018  35  535-332          COMMUNICATIONS                           14.23

                               3/2018  35  535-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                 1,033.55

                               3/2018  35  535-353          MAINT-BUILDINGS/FIXTURES                704.14

                               3/2018  35  535-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                3,145.00      12,016.08

 

                               3/2018  36  536-260          MINOR EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS           103.88

                               3/2018  36  536-331          UTILITIES                               229.33

                               3/2018  36  536-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  300.00         633.21

 

                               3/2018  40  540-401          EQUIPMENT                            50,563.08      50,563.08

 

                               3/2018  41  541-401          EQUIPMENT                               500.00



 3/29/2018 10:51 AM                  P U R C H A S E   O R D E R   C L A I M   R E G I S T E R                            PAGE:  10

                                                    G / L   R E C A P

                              PERIOD   G/L ACCOUNT         NAME                                    AMOUNT           TOTAL

                                                                                                                   500.00

 

                               3/2018  42  542-401          EQUIPMENT                             8,486.00       8,486.00

 

                               3/2018  44  544-331          UTILITIES                             1,586.55

                               3/2018  44  544-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                2,224.42       3,810.97

 

                               3/2018  46  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                     387.00

                               3/2018  46  546-221          FUEL AND OIL                          1,780.79

                               3/2018  46  546-241          SAFETY SUPPLIES                          28.24

                               3/2018  46  546-314          UNIFORM CLEANING                         10.64

                               3/2018  46  546-331          UTILITIES                               504.80

                               3/2018  46  546-351          MAINTENANCE-EQUIPMENT                   915.91

                               3/2018  46  546-352          MAINTENANCE-VEHICLES                    736.91

                               3/2018  46  546-354          MAINTENANCE-FACILITIES                  235.00       4,599.29

 

                               3/2018  48  1699             INVENTORY PURCHASED                   3,202.50       3,202.50

 

                               3/2018  65  565-311A         PROF SERVICES - ENGINEERING          10,028.00

                               3/2018  65  565-405A         FACILITIES-IN HOUSE                  13,648.31      23,676.31

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATE:               0.00

                                                                               GRAND TOTAL ACTUAL:           274,493.11

                                                                               REPORT TOTAL:                 274,493.11



AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted For: David Taylor, Fire Chief 
Submitted By: Linda-Scooter Sluder, Fire Department Admin.
Department: Fire Department
Presented By: David Taylor

SUBJECT:
Discussion and possible action regarding an Agreement with McGrath Consulting Group, Inc to
conduct a Fire Department Master Station Location Analysis for the City of Sapulpa.

BACKGROUND:
This agreement with McGrath Consulting is for a Fire Department Master Station Location
Analysis to expand on the fire station assessment performed in the September 20107 Public
Safety Study.  The station location report will identify the most advantageous locations for
emergency responses and including potential relocation, renovation, and/or consolidation of sites
to best serve the City. The Consultant agrees to complete the project in an agreed upon timeline
for a total compensation of $9.890.00 in consultation fees and expenses.  Please see proposal for
more detailed information.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve this Agreement and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Fiscal Impact

Amount: $9,890.00
To be paid from: Fire Cash Fund
Account number: 40-540-311

Attachments
McGrath Proposal
Agreement - McGrath Consulting Group



































AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.B.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted By: Pam Vann, Finance Director
Department: Finance
Presented By: Pam Vann

SUBJECT:
Discuss and possible action regarding a Resolution of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, amending
the FY 2017-2018 Fire Cash Fund annual budget by increasing appropriations by $9,890.00 to
conduct a Fire Department Master Station Location Analysis.

BACKGROUND:
During the public safety study conducted by McGrath Consulting Group, Inc. it was determined
that the current locations of the City's four fire stations were not ideal.  McGrath will conduct a
comprehensive facility location study to identify the most advantageous location for emergency
responses as well as the most cost-effective means of accomplishing that goal.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the resolution.

Attachments
Fire Cash Fund Resolution 031918
Fire Cash Fund Budget Adjustment 031918







AGENDA ITEM

   
    Administration    10.C.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted For: David Widdoes, City Attorney 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant
Department: Legal
Presented By: David Widdoes

SUBJECT:
Discuss and consider action on a Resolution Authorizing participation in the OMAG Recognition
Program.

BACKGROUND:
The OMAG Recognition Program seeks to strengthen municipal governance and reduce claims
through education and self-assessment and is available to members with active coverage through
the OMAG Municipal Liability Protection Plan.  To gain OMAG Recognition governing bodies
must certify through official action once during each fiscal year each governing body member
received OMAG prescribed training and reviewed their governing body handbook.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends Council approve the Resolution and authorize Mayor to execute same.

Attachments
Resolution



RESOLUTION NUMBER _____

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION IN THE OMAG
RECOGNITION PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the City of Sapulpa believes the best run municipalities have fewer
liability claims and the claims they have place fewer demands on municipal resources;
and

WHEREAS, City has executed the inter-local agreement forming OMAG (the
Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group); and

WHEREAS, OMAG is City's provider of insurance and risk management
solutions; and

WHEREAS, OMAG has established a program to recognize member
municipalities which have committed themselves to obtaining training above and beyond
the legally required training and which have taken certain actions which show that the
member is committed to operating under certain best practice recommendations; and

WHEREAS, during the current fiscal year:

1. Each member of the governing body received, in person, the training
required for participation in the OMAG recognition program, including
specifically an in-house training program developed by the City staff that
provides  training in regard to important council issues, including but not
limited to the Open Meeting Act and the role of elected officials; and

2. Each member of the governing body has reviewed and been provided a
copy of the updated City of Sapulpa City Council Handbook, to review the
best practice recommendations from OMAG; the City of Sapulpa has 
committed to annual updates to its handbook as well as an orientation with
all newly elected members; and

3. Each member of the governing body completed the OMAG recommended
Stability Test and the results of the test were reviewed by the governing
body to self-audit its performance, with a discussion of areas of
improvement that would provide greater stability and performance by the
City in the future; and

4. The governing body reviewed the Declarations and Explanation of
Coverage page for its liability policy with OMAG; and

1



WHEREAS, due to the above actions by the governing body and its members,
the City is now eligible to participate in the OMAG Recognition program effective as of
the 5th day of April, 2018.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL THAT THE
CITY REQUESTS THAT IT BE CONSIDERED FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE OMAG
RECOGNITION PROGRAM.

PASSED AND ADOPTED in regular session this ____ day of ______________,
2018, in compliance with the Open Meeting Act, 25 O.S. §§ 301- 314 (2001). 

________________________________
Reg Green, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

________________________________ _________________________________
Shirley Burzio, City Clerk David R. Widdoes, City Attorney

2



 

   
    Informational Items    12.A.        

City Council Regular
Meeting Date: April 2, 2018  
Submitted For:  Joan Riley, City Manager 
Submitted By: Amy Hoehner, Legal Assistant

SUBJECT:
Sapulpa Main Street Profit & Loss Status Reports:

  1.  January through December 2017
  2.  January and February 2018

Attachments
January - December, 2017 Report
January - February, 2018 Report






	Agenda
	_March 19, 2018 cc minutes
	ATT_minutes.03-19-2018 city
	Presentations & Proclamations_proclamation april 2018 sapulpa arts month
	ATT_Proclamation
	Consent Agenda_AP Claims List for 4_2_18
	ATT_Claims List 4-2-18
	Administration_McGrath Consulting Group, IncContract for Master Station Location Analysis
	ATT_McGrath Proposal
	ATT_Agreement - McGrath Consulting Group
	Administration_Fire Cash Fund Resolution
	ATT_Fire Cash Fund Resolution 031918
	ATT_Fire Cash Fund Budget Adjustment 031918
	Administration_OMAG recognition program
	ATT_Resolution
	Informational Items_Sapulpa Main Street profit and loss report
	ATT_January - December, 2017 Report
	ATT_January - February, 2018 Report

